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TO:  Director David Whitaker, LPD 

 

THROUGH: Council President Mary Sheffield 

FROM:  Council Member Angela Whitfield Calloway     

  

DATE:  May 20, 2025  

 

RE:    Request for a resolution concerning PA 3 of 2025 and PA 4 of 2025 

———————————————————————————————————— 

 

REQUEST FOR A RESOLUTION CONCERNING  

PUBLIC ACT 3 OF 2025 AND PUBLIC ACT 4 OF 2025 

 

 
Please provide a resolution congratulating Governor Gretchen Whitmer and the Michigan Legislature on 

the enactment of two laws, Public Act 3 of 2025 and Public Act 4 of 2025, concerning public officers.   

 

 Public Act 3 of 2025, formerly SB 99, increases transparency in Michigan’s government by 

requiring public officers to report the source of unearned incomes, including gifts, travel, and 

charity payments; specifically, the bill clarifies that public officers must disclose gifts that are 

required to be reported by lobbyists and lobbying firms. 

 Public Act 4 of 2025, formerly SB 100, supports free and fair elections by ensuring reporting 

requirements for candidates are clear, and cutting unnecessary red tape within our election 

system.  The bill clarified the process for financial disclosure, ensuring the Secretary of State’s 

office can properly submit the reports required to verify a candidate for office. 

 

Please contact Peter Rhoades, Policy Analyst at peter.rhoades@detroitmi.gov for further information 

concerning this request. 
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